
FOX CANYON 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
A STATE Of CAlifORNIA WATER AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District 
David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative 
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Councilperson, City of Camarillo 

John Zaragoza, Supervisor, County of Ventura 
Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
Jeff Pratt, P.E. 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) will hold 
an Executive Committee Meeting from 3:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. on Monday, November 12, 2012 in the 
Public Works Agency Conference Room 346, on the 3rd floor of the Ventura County Government Center, 
Hall of Administration Building, at 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California. 

FCGMA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
November 12, 2012 

Members: Chair Lynn Maulhardt 
Co-Chair Charlotte Craven 

A. Call to Order 

B. Introductions 

C. Public Comment - Audience members may speak about FCGMA-related matters not on today's 
Agenda. 

D. Minutes- Approve the minutes from the September 21 , 2012 Executive Committee meeting. 

E. Las Posas Basin-Specific Groundwater Management Plan (LPBSGMP) Comment Letter -
Discuss the FCGMA's comment letter to the Las Posas User's Group regarding the LPBSGMP. 

F. Adjourn the Executive Committee Meeting - Adjourn until the next Executive Committee 
meeting, to be scheduled at a later date. 

NOTICES 

The FCGMA Board strives to conduct accessible, orderly, and fair meetings where everyone can be heard on the 
issues. The Board Chair will conduct the meeting and establish appropriate rules and time limitations for each item. 
The Board can only act on items designated as Action Items. Action items on the agenda are staff proposals and 
may be modified by the Board as a result of public comment or Board member input. Additional information about 
Board meeting procedures is included after the last agenda item. 

Administrative Record: Material presented as part of testimony will be made part of the Agency's record, and 10 
copies should be left with the Board Clerk. This includes any photographs, slides, charts, diagrams, etc. 

ADA Accommodations: Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual, or other disability in order to 
review an agenda or to participate in the Board of Directors meeting per the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), 

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1600 
(805) 654-2014 or 645-1372 FAX: (805) 654-3350 
Website: www.jcgma.org or www.foxcanyongma.org 



Executive Committee Agenda 
November 12, 2012 
Page2 

may request such accommodation in writing addressed to the Clerk of the FCGMA Board, 800 So. Victoria Avenue, 
Location #1610, Ventura, CA 93009-1610, or via telephone by calling (805) 654-2014. Any such request should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so staff can make the necessary arrangements. 
*** 
Availability of Complete Agenda Package: A copy of the complete agenda package is available for examination at 
the FCGMA office during regular working hours (8:00a.m. to 5:00p.m. Monday through Friday) beginning five days 
before the Board meeting. Agenda packet contents are also posted on the FCGMA website as soon as possible, and 
left there for archival retrieval in case reference is needed on previously considered matters. Questions about 
specific items on the agenda should be directed to the Agency's Executive Officer. 
*** 
Continuance of Items: The Board will endeavor to consider all matters listed on this agenda. However, time may 
not allow the Board to hear all matters fisted. Matters not heard at this meeting may be carried over to the next Board 
meeting or to a future Board meeting. Participating individuals or parties will be notified of the rescheduling of their 
item prior to the meeting. Please contact the FCGMA staff to find out about rescheduled items. 
*** 
Electronic Information and Updates: Our web site addresses are www.foxcanvongma.org (for weather station 
data) or http://www.fcgma.org (for home page information). Information available online includes the Board's 
meeting schedule, a list of the Board members and staff, weather station data, general information, and various 
Agency forms. If you would like to speak to a staff member, please contact Miranda Nobriga, the FCGMA Clerk of 
the Board at (805) 654-2014, or Sheila Lopez, the FCGMA Engineering Technician at (805) 645-1372. 

At: Ventura County Government Center Main Entrance Bulletin Board, 800 S. Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 
At: http://www.fcgma.org 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2012\Agenda 11-12\AGENDA 11-12-12.doc 



FOX CANYON 
GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
A S'fAU·OF CAliFORNIA WATER. AGENCY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Lynn E. Maulhardt, Chair, Director, United Water Conservation District 
David Borchard, Farmer, Agricultural Representative 
Charlotte Craven, Vice Chair, Councilperson, City of Camarillo 
John Zaragoza, Supervisor, County of Ventura 
Dr. Michael Kelley, Director, Zone Mutual Water Company 

MINUTES 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
Jeff Pratt, P.E. 

Minutes of the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency's (FCGMA) Executive Committee 
meeting held Friday, September 21, 2012 in the Atlantic Conference Room at the Ventura County 
Government Center, Hall of Administration, 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura California. 

A. Call to Order- The meeting commenced at 3:35p.m. 

B. Introductions- In attendance were: (1) Lynn Maulhardt, FCGMA Executive Committee Chair; 
(2) Charlotte Craven, FCGMA Executive Committee Co-Chair; (3) Neal Andrews, FCGMA 
Executive Committee Alternate member; (4) Jeff Pratt, PWA, Executive Officer; (5) Gerhardt 
Hubner, WPD, Deputy Director; (6) Jessica Rivera, FCGMA Clerk of the Board; (7) Henry 
Graumlich, Calleguas Municipal Water District (CMWD); (8) Bryan Bondy, CMWD; (9) Carol 
Schoen, Zone Mutual Water Company; and (1 0) Steve Nash, Oxnard resident. 

C. Public Comments 

None. The Committee was informed of the request, during the Fiscal Committee meeting, to limit 
public comments to those items on the agenda and to remove the "Attending Board Member 
Comments" item from future agendas. The Committee was also informed of the response received 
from Mr. Alberto Boada, Agency Counsel , in regards to the public comments request. 

D. Attending Board Member Comments 

None. The Committee was informed that future Committee meeting agendas would not include 
this item. 

E. Executive Committee 

The Committee agreed that Executive Committee meetings would be conducted informally and 
held in a conference room setting. 

The Committee discussed if the Executive Committee should hear closed session items. After 
some consideration, it was agreed to keep the Committee opened to hearing closed session 
items. 

Mr. Gerhardt Hubner presented a potential list of topics to review. After discussion and feedback, 
the Committee recommended Agency staff update the topic list as discussed, noting to include 
the Executive Committee mission statement to read as: 

800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1610 
(805) 654-2014 or 645-1372 FAX: (805) 654-3350 or 677-8762 

Websites: www.jcgma.org or www.foxcanyongma.org 
Item D - Page 1 of 2 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2012\Agenda 11-12\Minutes - 09-21-12mtg.docx 



FCGMA Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 
September 21, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 

The mission of the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) Executive 
Committee is to follow the mission of the GMA in a cost effective manner. 

F. Executive Committee Meeting Schedule 

The Committee agreed that there would be no standing Executive Committee meetings; however, 
the Committee stated its intent to try and meet at least once every other month. 

G. Adjourn the Fiscal Committee Meeting 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:46p.m. 

Item D - Page 2 of 2 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\2012\Agenda 11-12\Minutes - 09-21-12mtg .do ex 



FCGMA Executive Committee 
Potential List of Topics 

September 2012 

The mission of the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA) Executive 
Committee is to follow the mission of the GMA in a cost effective manner. 

A Work Plan DevelopmenUAdministration 

• Personnel 

• Staffing levels 

• Level of expertise (contracts) 

• Grant applications/administration 

B. Board Administration 

• Board meetings 

• Meeting procedures 

• Business practices 

• Public outreach 

C. Policy & Ordinance Development 

• Legislative 

• Regulatory tracking 

• Groundwater management plan (GMP) currenUamendments 

• Regional Groundwater Issues and Stakeholder interactions 

F:\gma\GMA Shared\Committee Meetings\Executive\Revised_Topics for FCGMA Executive 
Committee.docx 



D
raft -In P

ro
g

ress 
F

C
G

M
A

 R
e

vie
w

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts L
in

ke
d

 T
o LP

B
S

G
M

P
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts 

P
re

p
a

re
d

 fo
r N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 1

2
, 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2
0

1
2

 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 M
e

e
tin

g
s 

1
s
t le

ve
l th

e
m

e
 

plan 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

plan 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

plan 

Legal 

2
n

d
 le

ve
l th

e
m

e
 

3
rd

 le
ve

l th
e

m
e

 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

brackish G
W

 

brackish G
W

 

brackish G
W

 

brackish G
W

 

brackish G
W

 

co
n

tingency plan 

w
a

te
r righ

ts 

d
istrib

u
tio

n
 

co
st/fu

n
d

ing 

d
istrib

u
tio

n
/ G

o
ve

rn
m

e
n

t 

o
ve

rsig
h

t -
-
-

sh
o

rtco
m

in
g

 
r

u
tu

re
 

co
n

tin
g

e
n

cy pi~
 

stra
te

g
ie

s 

I 
S

ta
ff R

e
vie

w
 ltr 

P
age a

n
d

 
LP

B
S

G
M

P
 p

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 

P
a

ra
g

ra
p

h
 

R
e

vie
w

 L
e

tte
r C

o
m

m
e

n
t 

pa
ra

g
ra

p
h

 
From

 LP
B

S
G

M
P

 
. 

IComm'"" 
presents a first step in a com

prehensive approach to the developm
ent o

f 
1,_~

 
a sustainab

le basin plan 
vii 

not a w
ater quantity problem

 //a w
ater quality problem

 //untapped shallow
 

~
 4 

J
rackish groundw

ater ex1sts w
ithin the basin 1n suff1c1ent quantity 

1_ 4.1 
right to the shallow

 brackish groundw
ater 

1_4
.2 

1 4.3 

1_
4.4 

1_
4.5 

2 
1.1 

2_
1

.2 

2_
3 

~
structure needed to develop and distribute 

_ 

I cost o
f needed infrastructure 

1 agency or agencies w
ill provide oversight and adm

inistration o
f the 

developm
ent and distribution o

f this new
 source 

-
-
-
-

recharge supply could be diverted o
r elim

inated by upstream
 dischargers 

and
/o

r regu
latory agencies 

does not present a viable contingency plan in the event o
f failure to 

I develop and
/o

r distribute the new
 sou

rce w
hile delaying the developm

ent 
o

f other potentially viable alternatives fo
r ten o

r m
ore years. 

ignores current and future increases in w
ater dem

and /avoids confronting 
the tough issues /new

 developm
ent, the am

ount o
f historical allocations 

w
ithin the basin

, the developm
ent o

f unirrigated land
, the increase in 

intensity of agricultural developm
en

t, use o
f cred

its, and the irrigation 
efficiency allow

an
ce 

alternative m
anagem

ent option discussed at the sam
e tim

e in the event 

1 that desalting does not prove to be a viable option 

poses legal questions w
ithout explanation as to how

 they pertain to the 
issues and strategies discussed in the docum

en
t 

iii, v 
4, 

xii 

viii_
4 to

 ix_
1 

X
 

iii_1; v_
 4; 48_1

; 

56_2
;

62_4 

P
age 1 o

f 8 

---1--
P

age iii, 1st paragraph
. "S

ufficien
t W

a
te

r S
u

p
p

ly-
••.. there is currently 

enough w
ater available in th

e
 LP

B
 to m

aintain stable groundw
ater levels and 

m
eet dem

and
." II P

age v, 4th paragraph
. "T

here is sufficient w
ater available 

to m
eet dem

ands and m
aintain stable w

ater levels, provided m
anagem

ent 
strategies recom

m
ended in the P

lan are im
plem

ented and successfully 
address several key groundw

ater m
anagem

ent issues." 
... Including: 

unsustainable localized pum
ping in the W

M
S

A
; m

anaging w
ater quality in the 

southern half o
f E

M
S

A
; and developing new

 sources o
f supplem

ental w
ater. 

//P
age vi, 2

nd paragraph. "T
here is a w

ater su
rplus today, strategies are 

needed to ensure that the basin operational yield keeps pace w
ith 

groundw
ater dem

and and that w
a

te
r can be m

oved from
 areas o

f surplus to-
+

 
areas o

f deficiency." 
-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
r

nc
o
min~ w

ater is key. but not locked in
. 

lx_
3 

P
age v, 4th paragraph

. "T
here is sufficient w

ater available to m
eet dem

ands 

l and m
aintain stable w

ater levels
, provided m

anagem
ent strategies 

recom
m

ended in the P
lan are im

plem
ented and successfully address several 

key groundw
ater m

anagem
ent issues." 

... Including
: unsustainable localized 

pum
ping in the W

M
S

A
; m

anaging w
a

te
r quality in the southern half o

f E
M

S
A

; 
and developing new

 sources o
f supplem

ental w
ater. //P

age 56, 2nd 
paragraph

. "A
n additional lim

itation o
f the current F

C
G

M
A

 m
anagem

ent 
approach is that it does not provide a fram

ew
ork fo

r keeping the basin 
operational yield in balance w

ith pum
ping

. A
lthough large portions o

f the LP
B

 
have experienced overall stable o

r rising groundw
ater levels fo

r tw
o o

r m
ore 

decades and there appears to be enough w
ater to m

eet current dem
ands, 

there is significant potential fo
r increased groundw

ater dem
and m

oving 
forw

ard that could upset the balance
. 

P
otential future changes in land use that 

could increase the dem
and fo

r groundw
ater include urban grow

th, change to 
m

ore w
ater-intensive crops (if increase w

ater dem
and outpaces increases in 

irrigation efficiency), and planting o
f unirrigated areas. 

Increasing im
ported 

w
ater costs are also driving M

&
l pum

pers to look at w
ays to increase the use 

o
f local supplies

, including groundw
ater." 

II P
age 62, 4th paragraph. 

" . .if 
groundw

ater dem
and becom

es out-of -b
a

la
n

ce
 w

ith the operational yield (for 
exam

ple, if inflow
 from

 S
im

i V
alley is lost in the future), then the current 

allocation and credits program
s could potentially allow

 pum
ping to exceed the 

operational yield and problem
s could develop

." 
I Relies on existing and future brackish w

ater, and building facilities to treat and 
d

istribute w
ater. II H

ow
 are these item

s addressed specifically? 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

FC
G

M
A

 R
eview

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts Linked T
o LP

B
S

G
M

P
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts 

P
repared fo

r N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 12, 2012 and D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2
0

1
2

 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 M
e

e
tin

g
s 

P
lan 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

P
lan 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

P
lan 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

P
lan 

p
u

rp
o

se
 

B
M

O
s 

p
u

rp
o

se
 

B
M

O
s 

d
ro

u
g

h
t level 

-
I-

2 5.1 
-
-
'
-
-
-

2_
5.2 

2_
5.3 

•the focus o
f the P

lan is to create an overall fram
ew

ork to guide the 
orderly developm

ent o
f the resource and sharing". 

'T
his P

lan sim
ply lays out a fram

ew
ork fo

r filling in necessary details in a 
coordinated fashion". 

T
he docum

ent presents a fram
ew

ork for local cooperation and 
coordinaU

on, and docum
ents current groundw

ater basin conditions
. It 

should be titled "F
ram

ew
ork for a P

lan
." 

2_
6 

_ 
__,.,p'-r~o

p
o

:..... sed as an e
x
t
e
n
s
i
o
~
 F

C
G

M
A

's exisllng G
M

P
 

2 7 
-
-
-
-
---

-

3_
1 

describes num
eric B

asin M
anagem

ent O
bjectives (B

M
O

's) as quantitative 
groundw

ater level elevation and w
ater quality m

etrics fo
r m

easuring 
progress tow

ard m
eeting the goals and objectives 

B
M

O
's w

ere derived at drought groundw
ater levels and considered only to 

rbe guides. 

vii 

ix_3 

iv, 53_1 

iv, 53_2 

C
riticism

 
-
~

G
M
A
 poli_c_ie_s_

-
i
f
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

3_
2 

T
he S

um
m

ary contains a statem
ent that there is no m

echanism
 to keep 

the LP
B

 in safe yield in part because F
C

G
M

A
 policies allow

 for 
"unm

anaged" pum
ping increases 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

C
riticism

 

C
riticism

 

R
esolution N

o. 

2003-03 

strategies 

b
ra

ck ish 

w
a

te
r rights 

g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 

~
Resolution N

o. 

C
riticism

 
[2003-03 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

w
a

te
r rights 

P
lan 

F
unding 

tim
e

lin
e

 

o
u

tcro
p

 area 

brackish 

g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

p
ro

je
cts depend 

on o
th

e
r projects 

I 
_

_
_

 __
, _

_
 3_

3 
inadequacies o

f R
esolution N

o. 2003-03 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
'
-
-
-

viii_ 4 to
 ix_

l 

L
_

 
3_4.2 

I the desalter as being a highly ranked strategy because it w
as in a m

ature 
1 stage o

f design and addresses a problem
 that needs a rapid solution/T

he 
,docum

ent appears to abandon that strategy 
I 

-

talks about the urgent need to "prioritize" rights to shallow
 groundw

ater to 
allow

 fo
r project planning. 

l F
urtherm

ore, the S
um

m
ary states R

esolution N
o. 2003-03 "prioritizes~·

L
 

3_ 4.3 
shallow

 groundw
ater on a "first com

e first served" basis. 
_,_ _ __;:_,:...;.:.. __ _ 

-
3_4.4 

3_7 

3_8 

P
riority is a w

a
te

r rights concept; and this is an area that F
C

G
M

A
 does 

not regulate o
r adjudicate

. 

"T
he P

lan recognizes that m
any critical details are forthcom

ing as the 
pum

pers w
ork w

ith the F
C

G
M

A
 to determ

ine an appropriate approach for 
allocating and prioritizing the use o

f the shallow
 groundw

ater resource 
and as the pum

pers com
plete engineering studies to determ

ine the m
o

st 
feasible su

ite o
f shallow

 groundw
ater desalination projects 

how
 m

uch those projects w
ill cost." 

-
-
r
-

"sha
llow

 groundw
ater desalination cannot proceed untll the S

M
P

 Is 
available fo

r use .. ." 

recha
rg

e
 in the outcrop areas are not significanV

 G
M

A
 O

rdin
ance and 

2007 G
M

P
 designate these outlying areas a

s significant 

c 
xii_

l.l 

x
ll_

l//5
2

_
6 

P
age 2 o

f 8 

"A
s is m

ade clear in the P
lan, 

m
any o

f the details are unknow
n at this point. 

T
his P

lan sim
ply lays out a fram

ew
ork for filling in necessary details in a 

coordinated fashion. 
T

here is insufficient inform
ation available today for the 

I pum
pers w

hat suite o
f shallow

 groundw
ater desalination projects w

ill be 
im

plem
ented, m

uch less how
 to share the associated costs." 

-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-

P
age xii, 1st paragraph

. " .. the P
lan is designed to provide a fram

ew
ork for 

facilitating cooperation o
f interested parties to w

ork together tow
ard a 

com
prehensive solution as the requisite inform

ation becom
es available." 

t I 53_2 
" .. end o

f drought.." 

T
he prim

ary focus o
f the w

a
te

r level B
M

O
s is to set m

inim
um

 w
ater levels (end o

f 
drought, pum

ping depression low
s). 

T
he B

M
O

s are considered to be only guides 
and are not triggers fo

r further acti on
. 

~
-
-
-
+
-
-

P
age viii, 4

1h paragraph. 
Interim

: " .. LP
U

G
 review

 o
f existing F

C
G

M
A

 pum
ping 

m
anagem

ent rules to determ
ine w

hat changes m
ight need to be m

ade to 
ensure the P

lan goals are m
et". U

rg
e

n
t-

"w
ill be recom

m
endation fo

r pum
ping

! 
m

anagem
ent rules governing the use of shallow

 groundw
ater." 

//xii 
T

his is not accurate
_. _

_
 _ 

P
age viii, 4

1h paragraph
. 

Interim
:" .. LP

U
G

 review
 o

f existing F
C

G
M

A
 pum

ping 
m

anagem
ent rules to determ

ine w
hat changes m

ight need to be m
ade to 

ensure the P
lan goals are m

et". U
rg

e
n

t-
"w

ill be recom
m

endation for pum
ping 

m
anagem

ent rules governing the use o
f shallow

 groundw
ater." 

t
oot oloo1~ot ~· R

oooi,U
oo ""'~ 1-ha_t_. ----~ ~--------

P
a

g
e

 xii, 1st paragraph
. • T

he P
lan recognizes that m

any critical details are 
forthcom

ing a
s th

e
 pum

pers w
ork w

ilh the F
C

G
M

A
 to determ

ine an 
appropriate approach for alloca

ting and prioritizing the use o
f the shallow

 
g

ro
und

w
a

te
r resource and as the pum

pers com
plete eng

inee
rin

g studies to 
determ

ine the m
ost feasible suite o

f shallow
 groundw

ater desalination projects 
and how

 m
uch those projects w

ill co
st: 

P
age 52

, 6th paragraph
. "S

upplem
ental w

a
te

r is needed to offset pum
p

ing 
and stab

ilize w
a

te
r levels in lhe pum

ping depression
, how

eve
r, affordable 

supplem
ental w

a
te

r w
ill not be available until approxim

ately 2016 w
hen !he 

C
M

W
D

 S
a

linity M
anagem

ent P
ipeline {S

M
P

) is a
vailable and the S

hallow
 

aquifer in the E
M

S
A

 can be developed
.' 

P
lease identify how

 m
any o

f the tasks are dependent on other tasks being 
perfo

rm
ed, and how

 m
any are stand alone

./1/W
hat is being done/proposed in the 

m
ean tim

e? 
W

h
a

t happens if these projects aren't constructed? 
Is there a plan? 

T
he above is one possible solution

. 
W

hat are the other solutions? 
lm

plem
entable? 

D
iscussion o

f this is needed since it is im
portant in the overall w

ater balance an
dl 

basin yield
. 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

F
C

G
M

A
 R

eview
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts Linked T

o lP
B

S
G

M
P

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 fo

r N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 12, 2
0

1
2

 a
n

d
 D

e
ce

m
b

e
r 7, 2012 E

xe
cu

tive
 C

o
m

m
itte

e
 M

e
e

tin
g

s 

P
lan 

in
co

m
p

le
te

 

! 

M
o

d
e

l 
! m

a
rg

in
 o

f e
rro

r 

a
u

th
o

rity 
B

S
G

M
P

 

a
u

th
o

rity 
LP

U
G

 

fin
a

n
cin

g
 

3_
9 

4_
1

0
 

4_
2 

4_
3 

"a com
prehensive approach for financing the solutions cannot be included 

in this initial version o
f the P

lan". 

W
e

 agree that m
ore w

ork needs to be done to reduce the w
ide range o

f 
values. 

'T
h

e
 B

S
G

M
P

 uses the authority o
f the F

C
G

M
A

, a special act district 
created by A

ssem
bly B

ill 2995 (A
B

 2995) in 1982." 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t's logic regarding authorities can be som
ew

hat circular in that it 
states the F

C
G

M
A

 lacks authority, but LP
U

G
 relies on the F

C
G

M
A

's 
authority in order to accom

plish things that the F
C

G
M

A
 does not have the 

authority to do. 

xii_
1 

ii; 1_1 

ii 

xii_1
.2" a com

prehensive approach for financing the solutions cannot be 
included in this initial version o

f the P
lan

". 

p.ii "T
he B

S
G

M
P

 uses th
e

 authority 
o

f the F
C

G
M

A
, a special a

ct district. .. "// 
P

age 1, 1st paragraph. "T
h

e
 B

S
G

M
P

 uses the authority o
f the F

C
G

M
A

, ••. " 

p
.ii "T

he B
S

G
M

P
 uses the authority 

o
f the F

C
G

M
A

, a special act district. .. " 
D

iscussions about LP
U

G
's authority are not entirely clear and should be review

ed 
and clarified. 

-
..-

-

in
a

ccu
ra

te
 

sta
te

m
e

n
t 

ASR
 

te
rm

in
o

lo
gy 

m
issing cita

tio
n

 

-
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
4dl...:.1 

section describes that the F
C

G
M

A
 approved the E

ast Las P
osas B

asin 
M

anagem
ent P

lan, attached as A
ppendix C

 in the 2007 F
C

G
M

A
 

G
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r M
anagem

ent P
lan. 

~eplace A
p

p
e

n
d

ix l 
-
~
-
-
-
-

replace th
e

 plan in A
ppendix C

 o
f the 2007 G

M
P

, w
ith the "Interim

 C
riteria 

fo
r O

peration o
f C

M
W

D
's A

quifer S
torage and R

ecovery P
roject" w

ithout 
an explanation o

f how
 the criteria d

iffe
r o

r any significance o
f those 

4_
8_ .2 _

_
 _..1 d_i_ffe_r_e_n_ce_s 

5 
1

.1 

section deletes the reference to "overdraft" and replaces it w
ith language 

that (essentially says the sam
e thing), but fails to acknow

ledge that "safe 
yield" and "overdraft" are defined concepts in both th

e
 F

C
G

M
A

 A
ct and 

the O
rdinance C

ode. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
+

-
-
-5-=_,_1_.2 _

_
_

 J.quotes from
 a S

uprem
e C

ourt case w
ithout Q

ivinJLa citation 

potential developm
ent o

f the shallow
 aquifer m

a
y yield 4,000·8,000 acre

feeU
year, assum

ing that inflow
s stay the sam

e. W
e

 agree that m
ore w

ork 
m

o
d

e
l 

-
-
-
-
+

-m_a_rgin o
f e

rro
r 

-
'5_,_,2 _

_
_

_
 n_e_eds to be done to reduce the w

ide range o
f values. 

---1 

m
o

d
e

l 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

stra
te

g
ie

s 

m
a

rg
in

 o
f e

rro
r -
i
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
+

 

r existing co
n

d
itio

n
s 

w
ill co

n
tin

u
e

 

co
n

tin
g

e
n

cy plan 

5_
3 

5_
5

.2 

5
_

5
.3

 

O
perational yield o

f the F
C

A
 in the W

L
P

 sub basin is estim
ated at 9,300 

A
F

/yr. 
O

perational yield o
f the F

C
A

 in the S
L

P
+

E
L

P
 is 14,000 A

F
/yr. W

e
 

agree that m
ore w

ork 
needs to be d

o
n

e
 to reduce 

th
e

 w
ide 

range o
f 

values. 

It is repeatedly stated in the docum
ent that "S

u
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r is expected to 
be available to m

eet current dem
ands for the foreseeable future, .• .". 

A
qu

ifer safe yield and sustainability, as presented in the docum
ent, 

a
p

p
e

a
r to be contingent upon the assum

ption th
a

t existing conditions w
ill 

continue
. 

T
h

e
 m

anagem
ent strategies that w

ill be im
plem

ented in case the facilities 
are not built o

r operational by key d
a

te
s should be clearly identified and 

discussed 

3
1

-3
3

 

3
7

-3
9

 

F
C

G
M

A
 did not ~<:_cllically approve th

a
t plan

. 

x_
#12 

1 

1 3
9_

1 "It ahould be noted that the F
C

A
 native yeild estim

ates is based o
n

 
lim

ited data,including a 2-m
onth A

rroyo sim
i/ Las P

osas surface w
ater flow

 and 
persolation study in 2011, 

and should be used w
hith caution. 

C
M

W
D

 is 
fund

ing a second phase o
f the A

rroyo 
S

im
i/ Las P

osas surface w
a

te
r flow

 and 
percolation study in 2012 th

a
t w

ill hoefullybetter constrain the F
C

A
 native yeild 

estim
ate

. 

P
age v, 4th paragraph. 

"T
here is sufficient w

a
te

r available to m
eet dem

ands 
and m

aintain stable w
a

te
r levels, provided m

anagem
ent strategies 

recom
m

ended in the P
lan are im

plem
ented and successfully address several 

key groundw
ater m

anagem
ent issues

." 
... Including: unsustainable localized 

pum
ping in the W

M
S

A
; m

anaging w
a

te
r quality in the southern h

a
lf o

f E
M

S
A

; 
and developing new

 sources o
f supplem

ental w
a

te
r.//P

a
g

e
 vi, 2nd paragraph. 

"T
h

e
re

 is a w
a

te
r surplus today, strategies are needed to ensure that the basin 

operational yield keeps pace w
ith groundw

ater dem
and and that w

a
te

r can b
e

 
m

oved from
 areas o

f surplus to areas o
f deficiency." //P

age 60, 1st paragraph, 
Item

 3. 
"Increasing O

perational Y
ield to M

eet G
row

ing G
roundw

ater D
em

and: 
A

lthoug
h there is a w

a
te

r surplus today, strategies are needed to ensure th
a

t 
th

e
 basin operational yield keeps pace w

ith groundw
ater dem

and." 
II 

P
age 

v_
 4, 

vi_2, 
60_1, 

.xii, 1st paragraph .
... "in light o

f the fact th
a

t there is currently enough w
a

te
r to 

H
o

w
 are these item

s addressed specifically? 
If th

e
 w

a
te

r is sufficient, then w
hy is 

pum
ping and n

e
w

 supply a concern? Idea is reiterated on P
age 48 P

aragraph 1. 
II 

C
onstruction o

f a distribution system
 is proposed? //S

urplus appears to be used 
because drought B

M
O

s are used
. 

xii_1 
-
t

e
e

t dem
and and m

aintain groundw
ater levels." 

It is not cle
a

r w
hat the proposed m

anagem
ent strategies w

ill be, should existing 
P

age 
v ii, 

5
1h 

paragraph
. 

"T
his 

assum
es 

w
astew

ater discharges 
to 

A
rroyo conditions change. T

he proposed strategies should be clearly identified and 
S

im
i/Las P

osas continues a
t historical rates

. 
H

ow
ever, if S

im
i V

alley expands described .. In addition, the m
anagem

ent strategy appears to have at its foundation 
its recycled w

a
te

r system
 and lo

r and ceases to discharge from
 its dew

atering th
e

 assum
ption that certain facilities w

ill be built and be operational by certain 
vi_

5 
w

ells, the inflow
s m

ay not be enough to m
eet current pum

ping. • 
dates. 

P
age 3 o

f 8 
A

ttach
m

en
t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

F
C

G
M

A
 R

eview
 C

o
m

m
e

n
ts Linked T

o LP
B

S
G

M
P

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts 

P
re

p
a

re
d

 fo
r N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 12, 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2
0

1
2

 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 M
e

e
tin

g
s 

B
M

O
 

B
M

0
 

B
M

O
 

B
M

O
 

issues/concerns 

P
um

pers (w
h

o
?

) 

P
lan 

a
u

th
o

rity 

stra
te

g
ie

s 

m
in

im
u

m
 w

a
te

r 

le
ve

l 

a
n

n
u

a
l a

d
ju

stm
e

n
t 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk -1 

I im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
tio

n
 

brackish g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

 stra
te

g
ie

s 
legal (in

a
ctio

n
) 

5_
6.1 

6
_

2
 

6_3 

6 4.1 

6 4.2 

6_
5 

6_
6.1 

P
er the S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 2011 and A
u

g
u

st 2012 versions the prim
ary fo

cu
s o

f 
the w

a
te

r level B
M

O
s is to se

t m
inim

um
 w

a
te

r level elevations
. 

T
he w

a
te

r elevation B
M

O
s a

re
 se

t a
t the m

inim
um

 w
a

te
r level e

le
va

tio
n

 a
t 

each location, end-of--drought w
a

te
r levels, o

r current stabilized pum
ping 

depression w
a

te
r level elevations. 

53_2;54_3 

t P
age 53, 2nd paragraph. 

" B
e

ca
u

se
 the m

onitoring history a
t this location has 

spanned an overall w
e

t period, these B
M

O
s are set a

t the w
a

te
r levels 

observed a
t the beginning o

f the record, w
hich also coincides w

ith the end o
f 

the d
ro

u
g

h
t in the 1

9
8

0's-
e

a
rly 1990s. S

hould a
n

o
th

e
r d

ry periods like this 
occur, a w

a
te

r level decline below
 the B

M
O

 w
ould p

o
ssib

ly be an in
d

ica
to

r that 
the sub-basin is not operating w

ithin its operational yield
." 

II 
P

age 53, 5th 
paragraph

. 
"A

s long a
s th

e
se

 inflow
s are sufficient to replace pum

ped w
ater, 

w
a

te
r levels should rem

ain stabilized
. 

If n
o

t w
e should e

xp
e

ct w
a

te
r levels to 

decline
. 

F
o

r this reason, 
the F

C
A

 w
ater level elevation B

M
O

s are set a
t the 

stabilized elevation achieved a
t each w

ell." II P
a

g
e

 54, 3rd paragraph
. 

" T
h

e
 

B
M

O
 is se

t a
t the w

a
te

r level elevation corresponding to th
e

 end o
f the 

drought." 

P
age 53, 5th paragraph. 

"T
his increased pum

ping caused F
C

A
 w

a
te

r levels to 
d

e
clin

e
 n

o
ta

b
ly in the central p

a
rt o

f the E
L

P
 sub-basin

. 
N

o
w

 th
a

t C
M

W
D

 has 
com

pleted its long-term
 d

ro
u

g
h

t pum
ping cycle, w

a
te

r le
ve

ls in the a
re

a
 a

re
 

expected to re
co

ve
r to a degree, but perhaps not fully to pre-2006 levels. 

It 
m

a
y be n

e
ce

ssa
ry to adjust the m

etric fo
r the B

M
O

 m
onitoring points in th

is 
area d

o
w

n
w

a
rd

 to reflect a new
 stabilized level a

fte
r th

e
 first annual re

vie
w

 o
f 

A
re these protective o

f aquifer? 
H

o
w

 does LP
U

G
 define overdraft? 

T
h

is is 
im

portant fo
r G

M
A

 p
o

licy. 

It is unclear that th
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t stra

te
g

y o
f setting the B

M
O

s th
re

sh
o

ld
s this lo

w
 

Is sustainable in future basin d
ro

u
g

h
t conditions. II 

D
oes this stabilized leve

l 
a drought o

r w
e

t period? 
-
-
-

-
-
-

P
er the docum

ent, B
M

O
s in the vicinity o

f the A
S

R
 pum

ping m
a

y need to 
be shifted dow

nw
ard due to th

e
 lack o

f recovery. A
s proposed, B

M
O

s w
ill 

be reset annually. It is 
u

n
cle

a
r th

a
t evaluating and adjusting th

e
 B

M
O

s 
annually is a beneficial m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t strategy. 
53_5 

this P
lan." 

W
h

y w
on't g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r levels re

co
ve

r if there is adequate g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r?
 

_
....:..:, _

_
 _ 

T
he B

M
O

s are not hard targets a
n

d
 n

o
t enforceable u

n
d

e
r the p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

approach. 

P
age 52 bottom

(6th paragraph) to page 53 top (1
'' paragraph). 

"T
h

e
se

 va
lu

e
s 

w
ill be revised based on actual m

easured w
a

te
r level elevations in 2

0
1

7
 ." II 

P
age 53, 1

st paragraph. 
" B

M
O

 location 12H
01 is located n

e
a

r the e
d

g
e

 o
f 

the pum
ping depression area and w

ater levels have not started declining again 
to

 date. 
A

s such, the 12H
01 B

M
O

 is set a
t this w

ell's cu
rre

n
t w

a
te

r level 
elevation a

n
d

 w
ill b

e
 re-evaluated based o

n
 trends b

e
tw

e
e

n
 n

o
w

 and 2
0

1
7

 ." 
52

_
6 to

 53_
1 

R
efers to B

M
O

s e
ve

r changing. 
-
-
-

T
he 

d
o

cu
m

e
n

t states 
th

a
t 

the 
current 

F
C

G
M

A
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t approach 
does n

o
t provide a fram

ew
orlk fo

r keeping the basin operational yield in 
'balance 

w
ith 

pum
ping. 

C
o

n
ce

rn
s 

expressed 
in 

the 
d

o
cu

m
e

n
t 

P
a

g
e

 60, 2nd paragraph, Item
 2

. "T
h

e
 current F

C
G

M
A

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t d

o
e

s n
o

t 
include:· 

Increased g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r dem
and; P

otential future ch
a

n
g

e
s in 

provide a fra
m

e
w

o
rk fo

r keeping the basin operational yield in balance w
ith

 
land use that could increase g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r dem

and (urban grow
th, ch

a
n

g
e

 
pum

ping m
oving forw

ard. 
C

u
rre

n
t policies w

ould allow
 pum

ping to in
cre

a
se

 in 
1to 

m
ore w

a
te

r-in
te

n
sive

 
crops, 

and 
planting 

o
f unirrigated 

areas; 
and 

a
n unm

anaged fashion w
ith o

r w
ithout increases to the operational yield

. 

1 11ncreasing im
ported w

a
te

r co
sts driving M

&
l pum

pers to increase the use 
F

urtherm
ore the F

C
G

M
A

 does n
o

t have th
e

 sta
tu

to
ry a

u
th

o
rity to increase th

e
 

o
f local g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r. 

60_
2.2 

o
p

e
ra

tio
n

a
l yield

." 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

"Ideally, the pum
pers should d

e
ve

lo
p

 m
easures th

a
t ensure the basin is 

kept in balance." 

a ~
a
m
e
w
o
r
k
 h

a
s been lacking 

II is also stated th
a

t th
e

 F
C

G
M

A
 d

o
e

s not have the authority to m
e

e
t th

e
 

desired goal o
f increased operational yield

. 

w
h

a
t is being proposed for each o

f the identified challenges, or w
h

o
 is to 

develop the m
e

a
su

re
s th

a
t w

ill e
n

su
re

 th
e

 basin is kept in balance. 

T
h

e
 function o

f the B
M

O
s should be clarified. 

II 
R

efers to B
M

O
s e

ve
r changing

. 

It is not clear th
a

t L
P

U
G

 is correct. 
D

o
e

s LP
U

G
 have specific su

g
g

e
stio

n
s?

 
S

o
 

how
 w

ill this change a
s LP

U
G

 has th
e

 sam
e or less authority? 

H
elpful if a table o

r ch
a

rt be provided to illustrate th
e

 ke
y co

m
p

o
n

e
n

ts o
f that 

fram
ew

ork 

T
he d

o
cu

m
e

n
t should clearly id

e
n

tify the proposed route th
a

t w
ill be ta

ke
n

 to reach 
the goals set forth w

ithin the fra
m

e
w

o
rk. 

] T
he d

o
cu

m
e

n
t should clearly id

e
n

tify w
ho, or w

h
a

t agencies o
r organizations are 

perform
ing each task introduced

. 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-

m
igration o

f an existing saline g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r plum
e S

hallow
 a

q
u

ife
r 

g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r extraction com
bined w

ith desalting o
f the shallow

 
g

ro
u

n
d

w
a

te
r is identified a

s m
edium

-term
 strategy (expected in 2017). It 

is not cle
a

r w
h

a
t interim

 m
e

a
su

re
s a

re
 proposed. 

Page 4 o
f 8 

T
he d

o
cu

m
e

n
t should clearly id

e
n

tify and describe the interim
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
strategies that w

ill be im
plem

ented to
 halt the saline plum

e and p
ro

te
ct the a

q
u

ife
r 

from
 fu

rth
e

r degradation both horizontally and vertically 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In P

ro
g

ress 
F

C
G

M
A

 R
eview

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts Linked T
o

 LP
B

S
G

M
P

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts 

P
re

p
a

re
d

 fo
r N

o
ve

m
b

e
r 12, 2

0
1

2
 a

n
d

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2
0

1
2

 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 M
e

e
tin

g
s 

brackish g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
t 

strategies 
_

1 1egal (in
a

ctio
n

) 

bu.y in b
y all 

P
um

pers (w
ho?) 

fin
a

n
cia

l m
o

d
e

l 
P

u
m

p
e

rs (w
ho?_) _

buy in by all 

"o
th

e
r a

g
u

ife
rs" 

"o
th

e
r aquifers" 

"o
th

e
r a_g

u
ife

rs" 

authority_ 

g
e

o
lo

g
ic m

a
p

p
in

g
 

G
M

A
 B

oundary 

R&h''<''+
 

I . '";t" '"
'"

'' 

g
e

o
lo

g
ic m

a
p

p
in

g
 

a
q

u
ife

r o
u

tcro
p

 
-

-r 
I 

geologic m
a

p
p

in
g

 I a
q

u
ife

r o
u

tcro
p

 

E
xpansion area 

C
riticism

 
b

o
u

n
d

a
ry 

~
==-6.2 

6_7.1 

allow
 the poor quality w

ater to continue to m
igrate at least until 2017; it is 

n
o

t clear from
 a legal perspective w

hat the ram
ifications are o

f m
oving 

forw
ard w

ith such an approach
. S

uch a proposal should discuss 
associated potential liabilities to all stakeholders including the F

C
G

M
A

. 

"pum
pers" desire flexibility to im

plem
ent the basin m

anagem
ent approach 

through developm
ent o

f any com
bination o

f user-specific, local, o
r 

regional projects
. 

P
er the D

ocum
ent, the "pum

pers" recognize that if regional project( s) are 
preferred, a cooperative finance m

odel w
ill be needed to m

ove the 
projects forw

ard
. 

It is not clear in the docum
ent w

ho "pum
pers" refers to

. 
T

he "pum
pers" should be identified (individuals, organizations, agencies). 

It is not clear w
hat the consensus is am

ong all ow
ners and operators in 

6_
7 .2 

the Las P
osas B

asin, nor any agreem
ents by operators included. 

-
'
-
-

-"=
-
-
-

7
1

.1
 

Interim
 P

eriod P
lanning T

asks includes "R
eview

 pum
ping allocations for 

o
th

e
r aquifers". 

7_
1.2 

"other aquifers" ~
n
 reference to perm

itting w
ells and extractions. 

-
+

-
-
-
-66_3 

7 3 

7_6.1 

7_6.2 

7_
6.3 

7_
8 

II appears that in the docum
ent, all w

ater resources in the F
C

G
M

A
 are not 

considered equal and equally protected
. F

urtherm
ore, the F

C
G

M
A

 does 
not poses sufficient detailed data on vertical and lateral extent o

f w
a

te
r 

bearing zones, continuity, and com
m

unication to be able to perm
it by 

w
a

te
r bearing zone

. 

LP
U

G
 w

ill adm
inister and im

plem
ent the plan and advise the F

C
G

M
A

 on 
issues o

f concern 

T
he docum

ent discusses m
apping the aquifer outcrop and expansion 

area
. 

there are questions about the accuracy o
f the aquifer outcrop boundary as 

adopted by the F
C

G
M

A
 

m
apping seem

s to be used as if it is a definitive boundary 

recom
m

ends 
existing 

outcrop 
m

apping 
be 

review
ed 

and 
further 

recom
m

ends 
the 

F
C

G
M

A
 

develop 
procedures 

fo
r 

confirm
ing 

the 
presence/absence o

f the aquifer outcrop on a site-specific basis during 
the perm

itting process, if necessary. 

D
elineation o

f the E
xpansion A

rea -T
h

e
 docum

ent indicates that som
e of 

the expansion area m
ap contains errors, fo

r exam
ple extending into the 

S
anta C

lara R
iver W

atershed. 

r 

5
.1.1; 83_3 

V
,5

.1
.6

 

5.1.6 

5.1.6 

5.1.6 

5.1.6 

Page 5 o
f 8 

P
age v end o

f 3"' paragraph. 
"O

ver tim
e , a plum

e o
f poor quality w

ater has 
m

igrated approxim
ately 1.5 to 2 m

iles northw
ard into the E

M
S

A
. 

T
he plum

e 
w

ill likely m
igrate another m

ile o
f so into the m

anagem
ent sub-area, creating 

w
ater quality problem

s for an increasing num
ber o

f pum
pers ." 

P
age viii, 3"' paragraph. "T

he pum
pers recognize that if regional project(s) are 

preferred, a cooperative financial m
odel w

ill be needed to m
ove the projects 

F
urtherm

ore an 
alternative to the 

m
edium

-term
 strategy, 

pum
ping and treating, 

should be provided in case the shallow
 groundw

ater extraction facilities o
r desalter 

fail to be operational o
r do not provide all the benefits that are currently assum

ed. 

forw
ard." 

II 
P

age 62, 3rd paragraph
. 

"In accordance w
ith the P

lan 
T

he "pum
pers" should be identified (individuals, organizations, agencies). It is not 

objectives, the pum
pers desire flexibility to im

plem
ent the basin m

anagem
ent 

cle
a

r w
hat the consensus is am

ong all ow
ners and operators in the Las P

osas 
approach through developm

ent o
f any com

bination o
f user-specific, local, o

r 
B

asin, n
o

r any agreem
ents by operators included

. /It is unclear w
ho w

ill perform
 

regional projects. T
he engineering study w

ill help determ
ine how

 individual 
and underw

rite the engineering study, but w
ho w

ill prepare the finance m
ode

l and 
projects m

ight w
ork together o

r if one o
r m

ore regional projects is the best 
(under w

hat authority) II W
hich pum

pers? W
h

o
?

 
W

h
a

t%
 buy-in? 

W
h

o
 perform

s 
approach. 

T
he pum

pers recognize that if regional project(s) are preferred, a 
engineering study? 

F
inance m

o
d

e
l-

w
hat authority? 

H
ow

 is this being put 
cooperative finance m

odel w
ill be needed to m

ove th
e

 projects forw
ard." 

together? 
-
-
-
-
+

 

P
age 66 Item

 3. "R
eview

 P
um

ping A
llocations for o

th
e

r A
quifers" 

P
age 83, 3"' P

aragraph
. "LP

U
G

 is responsible fo
r review

ing C
M

W
D

's proposal 
and negotiating revisions in good faith. 

LP
U

G
 is responsible fo

r 
recom

m
ending a P

lan update that incorporates the updated criteria to the 
F

C
G

M
A

 B
oard

. T
he F

C
G

M
A

 B
oard is responsible fo

r adopting the plan 
revision o

f directing LP
U

G
 to m

odify the operational criteria." 

I l 
-
-

~
-

tA
ll groundw

ater resources in the agency are equal and protected p
e

r A
B

2995. 
A

gency w
ell perm

its are not aquifer specific. 
C

areful research /study m
ay be 

needed to
 determ

ine exactly w
here w

ells are screened
. W

h
o

 funds this?
. 

W
ith the lack o

f inform
ation, it is not clear how

 the LP
U

G
 proposed perm

itting 
change w

ill be im
plem

ented_. _
_

_
 _ 

T
he 

B
oard 

has never given 
LP

U
G

 
an 

official 
adm

inistrative o
r advisory role

. 
LP

U
G

 should w
ork specifically w

ith the F
C

G
M

A
 to

 better define its role
. 

"R
echarge to the F

C
A

 is derived from
 a variety o

f sources. 
A

 relatively sm
all W

h
ile these technical parcel-level details can be addressed (m

any w
ith add

itional 
am

ount 
o

f recharge 
is 

derived 
from

 
precipitation 

and 
surface 

w
ater 

that funding), it's not entirely clear w
hy LP

U
G

 is focusing on these areas as part o
f a 

northern and southern flanks o
f the basin." 

!recharge is not great from
 these areas. 

_
_

 
_ _

_
 _ 

I percolates directly into the aquifer w
here it's folded up and exposed along the groundw

ater 
m

anagem
ent 

plan
, 

given 
LP

U
G

's 
description 

on 
P

age 
V

 
thai 

I 
T

he boundary is an official recorded F
C

G
M

A
 boundary (so it is definitive in that 

respect). 
T

he boundary is based on geologic data review
ed at that tim

e. 

l-
T

he boundary is an official recorded F
C

G
M

A
 boundary (so it is definitive in that 

respect). T
he boundary is based on geolog

ic data review
ed at that tim

e
. 

C
onducting field m

apping at individual parcels can 
be done, m

ay require use ol' 
m

echanized 
equipm

ent for exploration 
and 

w
ould 

be 
staff tim

e 
extensive 

a
n
~
 

costly. 
T

he 
docum

ent 
should 

describe 
specifically 

how
 

this 
inform

ation, 
if 

collected, w
ould be used by the A

gency to guide decision m
aking

. 

I ll's not clear that there are errors. O
rdinance 8.0 describes that the boundary m

ay 
extend beyond the w

atershed boundary. 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

FC
G

M
A

 R
eview

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts Linked To LP
B

S
G

M
P

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

ts 
P

re
p

a
re

d
 fo

r N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 12, 2
0

1
2

 and D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2012 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
o

m
m

itte
e

 M
eetings 

stra
te

gies 

w
e

ll a
p

p
lica

tio
n

 

ev
a

lu
a

tio
n

s 

in
a

ccu
ra

te
 

sta
te

m
e

n
t 

lega
l 

b
u

d
g

e
t/fin

a
n

cin
g

 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

in
d

e
n

tify e
le

m
e

n
ts 

m
isin

fo
rm

a
tio

n
 

B
M

O
 

ASR -
-
-

sh
a

llo
w

 aqu
ife

r 

I I I co
n

tin
g

e
n

cy plan 
I 

----
--
-
-

sta
ff re

vie
w

 

in
co

m
p

le
te

 

regulate land 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 w

e
ll 

p
e

rm
it conditi_o_n_s~

-
-
-
-

p
u

m
p

 fee 

8_10 

8_
2.1 

tim
e

line w
ilh

 interim
 m

easures. M
a

ny m
a

nag
e

m
ent strate

gies a
n

d
 goa

ls in 
th

is docum
e

nt d
e

p
end on succe

ssful com
p

letion o
f p

reviou
s go

a
ls bu

t th
e 

d
ocum

en
t doesn't seem

 to d
e

tail a
ny contin

ge
n

cy pla
ns if certain 

in
te

rco
nnected steps, o

r e
nd g oa

ls (o
pera

tion o
f the de

sa
lter) are

 no
t 

co
m

ple
ted

. 

Incom
plete/A

bsent R
echarge W

a
te

r Q
uality E

valuation -T
h

e
 docum

ent 
m

entions that during its review
 o

f a proposed w
ell perm

it that the F
C

G
M

A
 

indicated, "they are unable to arrive at a conclusion regarding w
h

e
th

e
r 

unacceptable w
a

te
r quality im

pacts w
ould result from

 proposed irrigation 
on the outcrop." 

recom
m

ends that the F
C

G
M

A
 develop standard procedures fo

r 
e

va
luating potential im

pacts to the quantity and q
u

a
lity o

f recharge to the 
a

q
u

ifer outcrop fo
r use in future perm

itting decisions
. A

lternatively the 
F

C
G

M
A

 could coordinate w
ith other agencies to ensure this issue is 

'adequately addressed through o
th

e
r program

s. 

T
he docum

ent states that the O
rdinance C

ode provides F
C

G
M

A
 w

ith the 
authority to regulate land use through the application o

f conditions to w
ell 

perm
its. T

he legal defensibility o
f the approach is questionable

. 
T

he 
docum

ent recom
m

ends tha
t F

C
G

M
A

 review
 th

e
 legality o

f its approach 
and, if necessary, w

ork w
ith other agencies, as needed, to create a m

ore 
defensible approach for protecting the quantity and quality o

f recharge to 
8_5 
~

utcrop 

·
-
-

8_
7 

! "D
uring the first year after adoption

, LP
U

G
 w

ill develop a budget and 
financing options to begin addressing these item

s
. T

he m
ost likely 

fin
a

ncing options w
ould be to som

ehow
 utilize the F

C
G

M
A

 pum
p fee 

m
echanism

." 

-
-
-
-
~
-
-

8_9 
M

any o
f the actions proposed are 10-15 years out, w

ithout a cle
a

r 
consensus and com

m
itm

ent by interested parties to fund
. 

te
rm

in
o

lo
g

y 

m
o

n
ito

rin
g

 p
o

in
t j 

lo
ca

tio
n

s 

l~lopm'"' d~wd=~ 

W
ith

o
u

t those im
portant elem

ents identified, it's difficult to dem
onstrate to

 
the stakeholders and the A

gency th
a

t the w
ork w

ill be done, and pursuing 
alternatively strategies is not necessary. 

F
igure 27

-
"Interim

 S
trategy #1: T

em
porary/Interim

 C
ap on P

um
ping" is a 

reference to S
ection 4.6 o

f the O
rdinance C

ode regarding surcharges for 
applying m

ore than 4 acre-feeV
acre o

f w
a

te
r in the Las P

osas B
asin 

~
3 _ 

M
anagem

ent A
rea. 

9_
4

.1 

9
_4.2 

9_4.3 

N
o S

hallow
 A

quifer w
a

te
r quality and w

a
te

r level m
onitoring points in the 

A
rroyo 

Las 
P

osas 
alluvial 

plain 
(such 

m
onitoring 

points 
could 

provide 
additional data to evaluate leakage betw

een aquifers); 

W
h

e
th

e
r adequate injection rates have been realized to support the 

proposed A
quif e

r S
torage a

nd R
ecovery O

peration (A
S

R
) pum

ping rates 

hydraulic characteristics o
f th

e
 S

hallow
 A

q
u

ife
r (increasing know

ledge 
and u

nd
e

rstand
in

g w
ould be benefit planning fo

r the S
hallow

 A
q

u
ife

r 

I P
age 77, 3'd paragraph. 

"D
uring the first year after P

lan adoption, LP
U

G
 w

ill 
develop a budget and financing options to begin addressing these item

s. T
he 

m
ost likely financing options w

ould be to som
ehow

 utilize the F
C

G
M

A
 pum

p 
77

_
3 

-
r

ee m
echa

nism
." 

xli_
1

 

P
a

g
e

 6 o
f 8 

P
age xii, 1st paragraph

. " T
he P

lan recognizes that m
any critical details are 

forthcom
ing as the pum

pers w
ork w

ith th
e

 F
C

G
M

A
 to determ

ine an 
appropriate approach fo

r allocating and prioritizing the use o
f the shallow

 
1groundw

ater resource and as th
e

 pum
pers com

plete engineering studies to 

[ determ
ine the m

ost feasible suite o
f shallow

 groundw
ater desalination projects 

and how
 m

uch those projects w
ill cost." 

//P
age 66, 1

st paragraph. 
"O

n
ce

 the 
projects are indentified

, LP
U

G
 w

ill need to determ
ine h

o
w

 those projects w
ill 

w
ork together to achieve the goals o

f the plan and how
 to equitable share the 

associated costs and benefits
." 

It is very im
portant to have contingency plans now

, in the event certain plan 
elem

ents cannot be com
pleted

. 

S
ection m

ischaracterizes LP
U

G
's role in the w

ell perm
itting process and should be 

revised or deleted
. A

s part o
f th

e
 LP

U
G

 consideration o
f a w

ell perm
it request, the 

F
C

G
M

A
 inform

ed LP
U

G
 that: "A

gricultural practices can in
troduce sa

lts into the 
subsurface. It is not clear w

hat im
pacts, if any, irrigating avocados w

ill have on the 
w

a
te

r quality in the Las P
osas O

utcrop area
." S

ta
ff added that: "A

gency staff seeks 
input from

 the Las P
osas U

sers G
roup regarding potential im

pacts from
 the 

proposed w
ater use

, possible m
onitoring

, and proposed perm
it conditions." 

T
his section states that the "legal defensibility o

f [F
C

G
M

A
 regulation o

f land use in 
the outcrop and 

beyond] 
is questionable." T

h
e

 docum
ent should clarify w

h
a

t Is 
m

eant by this statem
ent and provide supporting legal analysis fo

r it. 

It is not clear w
hat the P

lan's budget o
r finance options are

. 

W
e

 suggest LP
U

G
 clearly iden

tify all th
e

 n
e

ce
ssa

ry consensus and com
m

itm
ent it 

needs to m
ove forw

a
rd II A

g
e

n
cy -w

id
e

?
 A

uthorized? 

T
his "cap" is better described as a "penalty threshold" as the F

C
G

M
A

 does not 
h

a
ve

 the intent or authority to "shut off" w
ells if the w

a
te

r application rate exceeds 
4 acre-feeV

acre
. 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

FC
G

M
A

 R
eview

 C
o

m
m

e
n

ts Linked T
o LP

B
S

G
M

P
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts 

P
repared fo

r N
o

ve
m

b
e

r 12, 2012 and D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2012 E
xe

cu
tive

 C
om

m
ittee M

e
e

tin
g

s 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

suff1oie
nt w

a
te

r 

S
tra

tegies 

S
tra

tegies and 

pla
nn

ing 

fu
n

d
ing 

P
lan 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 

P
lan 

w
a

te
r rig

h
ts 

M
o

d
e

l 

sustainable 

W
W

D
N

o
.

1
9

 

D
esalter 

fin
a

n
ce

s 

sch
ed

u
ling 

plan 

a
d

m
in

istra
tio

n
 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

w
a

te
r rig

h
ts 

fra
m

e
w

o
rk 

shallow
 a

q
u

ife
r e

xtra
ctio

n
s 

9_
4

.4
 

, m
a

rg
in

 o
f e

rro
r 

9_
5 

9_
6.1 

9_
6.2 

resource a
llo

ca
tio

n
 

1
0

_
1

 

costs 
10_

2 

law
s and re

g
u

la
tio

n
s 

10_
4

.1 

10_
4

.2 

roles and resp
on

sib
ilities 

10_
5 

Im
pact o

f S
hallow

 A
quifer extractions on surface w

ater users and the loss 
o

f recharge to the P
leasant V

alley B
asin

. 

T
h

e
 calculations and estim

ates fo
r surface flow

, groundw
ater storage and 

yie
ld contain very large estim

ate ranges, raising issues o
f uncertainty and 

con
fidence in the underlying assum

ptions and conclusions
. 

W
e suggest the docum

ent answ
er w

hether the underlying groundw
ater 

resource is truly sustainable (and obtains aquifer safe yield/w
ater 

balance) 
fo

r th
e

 follow
ing questions: shallow

 groundw
ater quality being 

de
scribe

d as poor, short and long term
 availability and reliability o

f surface 
(upstream

 treatm
ent plant discharges), undeterm

ined storm
 w

a
te

r flow
s 

and unidentified storm
 w

a
te

r retention projects, effect o
f clim

ate change, 
and future dem

and for groundw
ater both from

 current and future 
operators 

th
e docum

ent should analyze, and include data, inform
ati on and a

n
y 

potential im
pacts from

 th
e

 proposed C
ounty W

aterw
orks D

istrict N
o. 19 

D
esalter. 

M
anagem

ent M
easures and S

trategies m
ust be both equitab

le and fair 
financially fo

r both big and sm
all operators, along w

ith any resource 
allocation redistribution

. C
urrently, the docum

ent is unclear on how
 this 

1 goal w
ill be achieved o

r w
ill be _undertaken 

M
anagem

ent S
trategies, and P

lanning T
asks// includes w

ork already 
com

pleted
. T

h
e

 docum
ent w

ould benefit by including a listing o
f each 

task, an associated date and costs 

I no com
m

itm
ent by any party, agency o

r LP
U

G
 to fund short, m

ediu
m

 o
r 

long term
 plan adm

inistration and coordination, studies, m
onitoring, field 

studies/inspection program
, and design and construction o

f d
e

sa
lte

r 
projects. 

T
he fram

ew
ork, in order to w

ithstand legal scrutiny, should cite how
 it's 

proposed plan developm
ent tim

elines and m
anagem

ent m
easures w

ould 
m

eet applicable federal, state and local law
s and regulations

. 

G
iven the n

e
w

 fram
ew

ork strategy o
f assum

ing sufficient w
a

te
r supply, an 

analysis o
f surface w

a
te

r rights, specifically the w
a

te
r rights from

 
upstream

 discharges in re
lationship and obligations to dow

nstream
 users 

should be evaluated and considered 
-
-
-
-

-
fram

ew
ork should exam

ine and define roles and responsibilities
. T

h
is 

docum
ent som

etim
es 

m
ischaracterizes the va

rious agencies roles and 
responsibilities

. 

viii_
 4 to

 ix_1, iii_3
, 

vii_5 

viii_
3

; ix_3
; 

x_#12; 

66_
1 

P
age 7 o

f 8 

A
 com

plete 
w

a
te

r balance 
is 

critical. 
A

lso w
e suggest further data collection, 

-,analysis and 
groundw

ater m
odeling 

be com
pleted 

before final 
conclusions 

are 
m

ade 
in 

this 
regard, 

and 
the 

assum
ptions 

and 
conclusions 

underlying 
the 

.docum
en

t to reevaluated and incorporated into the docum
ent. 

M
odeling m

ay not 
_

J
w

ork w
ell if w

a
te

r balance is not good
. 

P
age viii, 4th paragraph to P

age ix 1
st paragraph

. "T
here are concerns about 

th
e

 future -
if groundw

ater dem
and becom

es ou
t-o

f -b
a

la
n

ce
 w

ith th
e

 
operational yield (for exam

ple, if inflow
 from

 S
im

i V
alley is lost in the future), 

then th
e

 current allocation and credits program
s could allow

 pum
ping to 

exceed the operational yield and problem
s could develop." II P

age iii, 3rd 
paragraph. " R

echarge o
f P

erennial B
ase F

low
" //P

age vii, 5th paragraph. T
his 

assum
es w

a
ste

w
a

te
r discharges to A

rroyo S
im

i /Las P
osas continues at 

historical rates
. 

H
ow

ever, if S
im

i V
alley expands its recycled w

a
te

r system
 

and /o
r and ceases to discharge from

 its dew
atering w

ells, the inflow
s m

ay not 
II A

ssum
ption th

a
t the discharges fo

r the M
oorpark and S

im
i V

alley W
a

ste
w

a
te

r 
T

reatm
ent plants w

ill continue. 
be enough to m

eet current pum
ping." 

-
-
-
~
~
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

P
age viii, 3'd paragraph

. "T
he pum

pers recognize th
a

t if regional project(s) are 
preferred, a cooperative financial m

odel w
ill be needed to m

ove the projects 
fo

rw
a

rd
." II P

age ix, 3rd paragraph. 
T

here is insufficient inform
ation available 

to
d

a
y fo

r the pum
pers w

hat suite o
f shallow

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r desalination projects 
w

ill be im
plem

ented, m
uch less how

 to share th
e

 associated costs. II P
age x, 

Item
 12

. "P
lan A

dm
inistration and F

in
a

n
cin

g
-

D
evelop a budget and financing 

options to pay fo
r P

lan adm
inistration activities, such as annual reports, P

lan 
updates

, d
a

ta
 m

anagem
ent, special stud

ies, and m
odeling

." 
//P

age 66, 1st 
paragraph

. "O
nce the projects are indentified

, LP
U

G
 w

ill need to determ
ine 

B
udget and financing options should be a priority, and th

e
 tim

eline for this task 
h

o
w

 th
o

se
 projects w

i ll w
ork together to achieve th

e
 goals o

f the plan and how
 I accelerated if possible // 

Is there consensus w
ith this approach

. 
W

h
a

t percent 
to equitable share the associated costs and benefits

." 
buy-in exists? 

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



D
raft -In

 P
ro

g
ress 

FC
G

M
A

 R
eview

 C
om

m
ents lin

ke
d

 To LPB
SG

M
P S

tatem
ents 

P
repared fo

r N
ovem

ber 12, 2
0

1
2

 and D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 7, 2012 E
xecutive C

om
m

ittee M
eetings 

a
u

th
o

rity 

re
g

u
la

to
ry 

p
la

n
n

in
g

 
re

q
u

ire
m

e
n

ts 
legal 

B
M

O
 

u
tility 
-
-
-

sh
a

llo
w

 brackish 

s'Uffl~lent w
a

te
r 

GW
 

legal rig
h

ts 

sh
a

llo
w

 brackish 
in

fra
stru

ctu
re

 (fu
n

d
, 

s..ufflclent W
at-er 

GW
 

design, co
n

stru
ct) 

-
sh

a
llo

w
 brackish 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t costs 

su
ffic ie

n
t w

a
te

r 
GW

 
1 (re

so
u

rce
) 

a
g

e
n

cy (ies) a
p

p
ro

va
l 

sh
a

llo
w

 brackish 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t a

n
d

 

su
fficie

n
t w

a
te

r 
GW

 
d

istrib
u

tio
n

 

sh
a

llo
w

 brackish 

su
fficie

n
t w

at-er 
G

W
 

su
sta

in
 a

b
ility 

10~
 

10_
8 

LP
U

G
 is discussed w

ithin the d
o

cu
m

e
n

t a
s having o

ve
rsig

h
t and authority 

to decide allocations, w
ell perm

its, e
tc. 

d
e

scrib
e

 how
 applicable regulatory requirem

ents w
ill b

e m
e

t in the S
hort 

T
erm

, M
edium

 and Long-T
erm

. F
o

r exam
ple, im

plicit approval o
f a 

contam
ination plum

e as suggested b
y the docum

ent, like
ly presents a 

regulatory ch
a

lle
n

g
e

 as w
ell as a legal liability 

num
eric B

M
O

s th
a

t are to provide q
u

a
n

tita
tive

 g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r level 
elevation a

n
d

 w
a

te
r quality m

etrics fo
r m

e
a

su
rin

g
 p

ro
g

re
ss tow

ard 
m

eeting the g
o

a
ls and objectives 

1
1_

2.1 
~

hts to th
e

 shallow
 brackish g

r
o
u
n
d
w
a
t
~
 _ 

1
1

_
2

.2
 

Infrastructure n
e

e
d

s to develop and d
istrib

u
te

 th
is new

 source o
f w

a
te

r 
-
,
.
-

1
1_

2.3 
1 C

osts fo
r th

e
 developm

ent and distribution o
f th

is n
e

w
 source 

A
g

e
n

cy o
r agencies providing oversight and adm

inistration o
f the 

1
1_

2
.4

 
d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t and distribution o

f this new
 so

u
rce

 

R
e

so
u

rce
 

sustainability 
w

ith 
the 

co
m

p
e

tin
g

 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s 

by 
regulatory 

1
1_

2
.5 

a
g

e
n

cie
s a

n
d

 upstream
 dischargers. 

v_
3 

P
a

g
e

 8 o
f 8 

P
a

g
e

 vi, 2nd paragraph. "T
h

e
re

 is a w
a

te
r surplus today, strategies are needed 

to ensure th
a

t the basin operational yield keeps p
a

ce
 w

ith g
ro

u
n

d
w

a
te

r 
d

e
m

a
n

d
 and that w

a
te

r can be m
oved from

 a
re

a
s o

f surplus to areas o
f 

G
M

A
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s designated LP

U
G

 a
s an a

d
viso

ry group ta
ske

d
 w

ith providing 
I inform

ation and recom
m

endations to th
e

 G
M

A
 B

oard. 

T
o

 be e
ffe

ctive
, the B

M
O

's be established a
n

d
 linked to trig

g
e

r fo
r actions. 

d
e

ficie
n

cy." 
S

p
e

cifica
lly

, w
h

a
t a

re
 those strateg

ie
s? 

S
u

sta
in

a
b

le
 co

n
tin

g
e

n
t on th

e
 assum

ption th
a

t existing conditions w
ill continue. 

---t-1-

A
ttach

m
en

t 3 



Jeff Pratt,  P.E.
Agency Executive Officer

County  of Ventura, Public Works Department 

Kathleen Riedel, P.G., C.E.G.
Groundwater Specialist

Watershed Protection District

And 



Final Draft V.1 LPBSGMP
Overall:
 Is well written;
Describes the current state of the Basin;
Presents the initial steps toward a 

sustainable basin plan;
Provides an outline of strategies being 

implemented and proposed. 



Final Draft V.1 LPBSGMP
Presents a departure in philosophy: presumes 

that the problem is related to water quality 
and not quantity.

  A number of questions need definitive 
answers:

Who has the right to the shallow brackish 
groundwater?

What is needed and how much will it cost to 
develop and distribute this new water 
source?



Executive Summary
The document: 
Simply lays out a framework to guide orderly 

development of the resource and sharing; 
 Is proposed as an extension to FCGMA’s 

existing GMP;
BMOs are for measuring progress towards 

meeting goals and objectives



p.ii    Authority
 “The BSGMP uses the authority  of the 

FCGMA, a special act district…”
 Yet “..FCGMA lacks authority.”
 Seems to suggest that the limited FCGMA 

authority may be a failure of the FCGMA, 
however the limited authority is by design.



p.iii   Sufficient Water
“Sufficient water is expected to be available to 

meet current demands for the foreseeable 
future,….” 

 Based in part on drought level BMOs, and 
continued inflow of shallow brackish water.

Aquifer safe yield and sustainability appear to be 
contingent upon the assumption that existing 
conditions will continue.  

Management strategies assume that certain 
facilities will be built and operational by certain 
dates.



7

Poor Quality Water

FCGMA
GW Basins

Shallow Aquifer
Deep Aquifer

? ?
??

?

DRAFT

?
?

WEST

EAST
SOUTH



p.iv. Basin Management Objectives
Described as quantitative and qualitative 

metrics for measuring progress toward 
meeting goals and objectives.  

Water level BMOs set at minimum water 
levels.  

The BMOs are considered guides and not 
triggers for further action.



Basin Management Objectives (BMOs)

Evaluated annually and reset as necessary.
Unclear how end-of-drought groundwater 

levels work as a strategy for a sustainable 
groundwater supply (i.e. during future 
drought conditions).



p.vi Current Strategies
Per document, the current approach does not 

provide a framework for keeping the basin 
operational yield in balance.  

Concerns expressed include:
 Increased groundwater demand;
Changes in land use; and 
 Increasing imported water costs.



p.v Basin Conditions
The calculations and estimates for surface 

flow, groundwater storage and yield contain 
very large estimate ranges, raising issues of 
uncertainty. 

We suggest further data collection, analysis 
and groundwater modeling be completed 
before final conclusions are made, and the 
assumptions and conclusions underlying the 
document be reevaluated and incorporated 
into the document. 



Alternatives to Current Strategies
With regard to each of the identified 
challenges to keeping the basin in balance, it 
is unclear: 
What is being proposed; and
Who, or what agencies or organizations is to 

perform each task introduced. 



Future Strategies
The main thrust appears to be development 

and control of the existing shallow brackish 
groundwater.  

p.iv   Migration of the existing brackish 
groundwater plume is a concern. 

Shallow aquifer groundwater extraction 
combined with desalting is identified as 
medium-term strategy (expected in 2017). 



Future Strategies
The document should identify and describe 

the interim management strategies to halt 
the brackish groundwater plume and 
protect the aquifer from further degradation 
both horizontally and vertically.

 It appears that the proposed approach is to 
allow the poor quality water to continue to 
migrate at least until 2017. 



Implementation Plan
Strategy Implementation: Sections 5.2 Short-

Term; Section 5.3 Medium-Term; Section 5.4 
Long-Term

Many of the actions proposed are 10-15 years 
out with no clear consensus and commitment 
to fund.  



Implementation Plan
Provides a timeline with interim measures. 

Many management strategies and goals 
depend on successful completion of previous 
goals. Doesn’t include contingency plans if 
certain interconnected steps, or end goals are 
not completed. 



p. xii  Costs and financing
There is no commitment by any party, agency 

or LPUG to fund plan administration and 
coordination, studies, monitoring, field 
studies/inspection program, and design and 
construction of desalter projects. 
Nevertheless, the document’s 
recommendation that by the first year LPUG 
will develop a budget and financing options 
should be a priority, and the timeline for this 
task accelerated if possible.



Executive Summary
Per the document: 
p.vi There is no mechanism to keep the LPB 

in safe yield in part because FCGMA policies 
allow for "unmanaged" pumping increases; 

p.xii  Resolution No. 2003-03 "prioritizes" 
shallow groundwater on a "first come first 
served" basis.  

p.xii  Recognizes that many critical details are 
forthcoming. 



Summary
This plan has focused on areas where there has been 

consensus with in LPUG, however   
The practical result of this framework is that it avoids 

confronting the tough issues of existing policies that 
aggravate overdraft such as new development, the 
amount of historical allocations within the basin, the 
development of unirrigated land, the increase in 
intensity of agricultural development, use of credits, 
and the irrigation efficiency allowance.



Summary
A number of outstanding questions must be addressed 

in future versions of the document, including:
1. Rights to the shallow brackish groundwater;
2. Infrastructure needs to develop and distribute this 

new source of water:
3. Costs for the development and distribution of the 

new source;
4. Agency or agencies providing oversight and 

administration of the development and distribution 
for this new source; and 

5. Resource sustainability with competing demands by 
regulatory agencies and upstream dischargers.



Conclusion
 The Agency acknowledges and thanks all stakeholders 

for their participation in drafting this document.

 The document represents a milestone in its consensus 
description of the basins current state.

 We look forward to working with LPUG, through the 
User Group meeting process, in transitioning this 
framework into a sustainable Basin-Specific 
Groundwater Management Plan. 





GMP (2007)
Current groundwater management strategies (2007 

GMP)associated with the Las Posas Basins include:
 Limitation of Groundwater Extractions,
 Encourage both Wastewater Reclamation and 

Water Conservation
 North (now called East and West Las Posas Basin 

Pumping Restrictions
 Monitor FCGMA Extractions to Ensure That they 

Do Not Exceed Adopted Projections for that Basin,



GMP (2007)
 Implementation of Drilling and Pumping 

Restrictions,
 Fox Canyon Outcrop Expansion Area
 Las Posas Basin ASR project
 Metering of Groundwater Extractions
 Calibration of Groundwater Extraction Meters.



08F01
BMO  -225 ft
(75 feet lower)

09F01 
BMO  196 ft
(16 feet higher)

29K04 
BMO 204 ft

Illustration  of the Poteniometric Surface taken from LPUG 2/8/12 meeting  Agenda Packet

2000

Proposed BMO water levels compared 
to water levels in 2000



Proposed Water Level BMOs

08F01
BMO  -225 ft
(75 feet lower)

09F01 
BMO  196 ft
(16 feet higher)

29K04 
BMO 204 ft

Proposed BMO water levels compared to 
water levels in 2000

08F01
BMO  -225 ft
2010  -134 ft
 91 ft below 2010 level

29K04 
BMO 204 ft
2010  173 ft 
31 ft above 2010 level

09F01 
BMO  196 ft
2010  187 ft 
9 ft above 2010 level

Proposed BMO water levels compared to 
water levels in 2010

Illustrations  of the Poteniometric Surface taken from LPUG 2/8/12 meeting  Agenda Packet



Potentiometric Surface Illustrated

Illustrations taken from LPUG 
2/8/12 meeting  Agenda Packet


	AGENDA 11-12-12.pdf
	Minutes - 09-21-12mtg_approved & signed.pdf
	Revised_Topics for FCGMA Executive Committee.pdf
	Attachment #3.pdf
	Item E -  LPBSGMP Review comments.pdf
	Las Posas Basin–Specific Groundwater Management Plan (LPBSGMP) Comment Letter
	Final Draft V.1 LPBSGMP
	Final Draft V.1 LPBSGMP
	Executive Summary
	p.ii    Authority
	p.iii   Sufficient Water
	Slide Number 7
	p.iv. Basin Management Objectives
	Basin Management Objectives (BMOs)
	p.vi Current Strategies
	p.v Basin Conditions
	Alternatives to Current Strategies
	Future Strategies
	Future Strategies
	Implementation Plan
	Implementation Plan
	p. xii  Costs and financing
	Executive Summary
	Summary
	Summary
	Conclusion
	Slide Number 22
	GMP (2007)
	GMP (2007)
	�Proposed BMO water levels compared to water levels in 2000
	Proposed Water Level BMOs
	Potentiometric Surface Illustrated


